
Refugee School Impact Grant Program 2011 
Questions and Answers  

 
Application Information: 
 

1. Q. May we have  an extension of the due date? 
 

A. No. Due to the anticipated contract start date of September 1, 2011 all applications 
must be received on or before 4 p.m. on June 23, 2011.  

2.   Q.  If a resettlement agency applies with the local school district as a subcontractor, 
does the school district have to complete the “Subcontractor Background 
Questionnaire?” if they receive more than $10,000?  

 
  A. Yes.  

 
3.   Q. We will be submitting an organizational chart with the qualifications of key 

personnel for our district. Are we correct that this information is NOT required 
for a subcontractor agency? 

 
  A. Yes, this is correct. 

 
General: 

 
1.   Q.  Could you please clarify for us what amount is available for the first 9 month 

budget period? What is available for the whole 57 month period? 
 

A.  As noted on page 9 of the RFP, it is estimated that $518,151 is available for the first 
budget period (9 months).  Per page 1 of the RFP, OTDA/BRIA issues this RFP to 
award three contracts.  Thus, applicants may anticipate that $3,618,151 is available to 
fund three contracts for 57 months, and that $518,151 is available to fund three 
contracts for the 9-month budget period. 

2.   Q.  Can a contractor voucher for services provided to High School students over the 
age of 18?  

 
A. No. Federal guidelines only allow services to be provided to students age 5-18. Please 

refer to the Eligible Clients section on pages 8 and 9 of the RFP. 
 
3.   Q.  Does OTDA have a recommended level of FTEs for this contract? Can OTDA 

share the recommended or average FTEs for the previous contract?  
 
  A. OTDA does not have a recommended level of FTEs for this contract. The number of 

staff needed will vary based on the number of proposed students to be served.  
 



4.   Q. On Page 9 of the RFP, a 57-month work plan is mentioned. Is there a specific 
form or format for this work plan? If so, can we find it? 

 
  A. Please refer to Section B, Program Narrative on pages 32-34 of the RFP for the specific 

questions that must be answered in an application.  An applicant’s Program Narrative 
becomes the Work Plan in the executed contract if awarded. 

 
5.   Q. If we submit information regarding our organizational structure which changes 

after our submission, would we need to update you about these changes? If so, 
how? 

 
  A. Yes. If awarded, changes would be  submitted during the contract negotiation period.  
 
6.   Q. The instructions on the bottom of page 40 indicate that we are not required to 

provide a payment point for a Refugee academy during the first budget period. 
Do we have to include a Refugee Academy Payment Point Summary? 

 
  A. Yes.  Although a Refugee Academy payment point will not be provided during the 

first budget period, it is mandatory for the subsequent period. Therefore a full 
explanation of implementation is required.  Please refer to pages 33 and 34 of the RFP.     

 
7.   Q. Since there will be no Refugee Academy during the first budget period, are there 

recommended or required activities to generate additional payment points during 
that period? 

 
  A. Please refer to Payment Schedules on page 40 of the RFP, which provides specific 

information about minimum payment point requirements during the 1st budget period 
(9 months) and for the remaining budget periods. 

 
8.   Q. Can budget periods be adjusted to correspond with the school year?  
 
  A.   Please know that multi-year contracts are essentially seamless and although the end 

date of Budget Periods 1-4 is May 31, service provision to the students can continue 
uninterrupted into the next budget period, allowing them to receive full support during 
the final month of the school year. 

 
 

Academic Coaching: 
 
1.   Q.  Does OTDA recommend a certain set of qualifications for Academic coaches? 

What have other agencies found to be the most effective background, skills for 
this role? 

 
  A. OTDA does not have a certain set of qualifications for Academic Coaches. However, 

an Academic Coach is a key staff in this project and must be capable of providing the 
services outlined on pages 6-7 and 13 of the RFP. 



 
  

 
Vouchering: 

 
1.   Q.  Can a contractor voucher for services provided by volunteers? Any restrictions? 
 
  A. Yes, a contractor may voucher for services provided by volunteers. However, all 

volunteers must be cleared through a background check and be a part of the approved 
work plan.  

 
2.   Q.  The RFP indicates that a contractor may subcontract some services to another 

agency. In a situation where a subcontractor already runs some afterschool 
programs, but would serve more students with RSIG funding, are there 
guidelines as to which students/services could be vouchered for by this 
subcontractor? 

 
  A. Subcontractors are the prime contractors’ responsibility and the prime contractor must 

ensure no duplication of services by its subcontractors. The contractor can voucher 
only for services provided to eligible clients ages 5-18 (please refer to pages 8 and 9 of 
the RFP) not previously claimed under another funding source.  

 
MWBE 

 
1.   Q. All of the services listed as examples of MWBE Subcontractor Utilization 

examples on age 46 are services our School District provides in-house rather than 
through subcontracts. Is this acceptable? If our only subcontractor is a direct 
service provider what are our requirements on pages 47-64? 

 
   A. All M/WBE documents must be completed and submitted with an application.  It is 

likely that your school district has vending contracts for such items as paper products 
and school supplies, to name a few.  In order to comply with the M/WBE Utilization 
Goal Requirements, such vending agreements are considered M/WBE opportunities.   

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 


